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From: Garner, Alison (ENRD) <Alison.Garner@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:33 AM
To: Wagman, Bruce A.
Cc: Biernoff, Ari; Smith, Andrew (USANM)

As we stated in our Notice, ECF No. 154: “Because FSIS is required, as a matter of law, to provide inspectors for these 
operations, see 21 U.S.C. § 603(a), FSIS must do so, in the absence of an amendment to the Court’s temporary 
restraining order, as specified [in the Notice].” 
  

From: Wagman, Bruce A. [mailto:BWagman@schiffhardin.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 11:15 AM 
To: Garner, Alison (ENRD) 
Cc: Biernoff, Ari; Smith, Andrew (USANM) 
Subject: RE: FRER v. Vilsack--Rains Natural Meats 
  
Is it FSIS’ intention to provide inspectors, in what clearly seems to be a violation of the spirit of the Court’s order, if not 
the exact language? 
  

From: Garner, Alison (ENRD) [mailto:Alison.Garner@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 8:11 AM 
To: Wagman, Bruce A. 
Cc: Biernoff, Ari; Smith, Andrew (USANM) 
Subject: FRER v. Vilsack--Rains Natural Meats 
  
Bruce, 
  
I’m writing to follow up on our conversation last Friday about Rains Natural Meats.  We received the attached letter late 
yesterday.  We understand from our conversation with Blair that: 1) Rains intends to move forward with operations on 
9/23; and 2) Rains does not intend to file anything with the Court about this or in response to the Notice FSIS filed last 
Friday. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Alison D. Garner 
Trial Attorney 
Natural Resources Section 
  
U.S. Department of Justice 
Environment and Natural Resources Division 
PO Box 7611, Ben Franklin Station 
Washington, DC 20044‐7611 
Telephone: 202.514.2855 
Fax: 202.305.0506 
  
Please send overnight deliveries to: 
DOJ ‐‐ ENRD, Room 2121 
Patrick Henry Building 
601 D Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 
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